
DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Re: FOLLOW UP ON STATUS OF TREE CUTTING PERMIT_COMMUNITIES
PALAWAN,INC
1 message

Krista H. Sumpay <krista_sumpay@camellamanors.com> Tue, Oct 3, 2023 at 2:29 PM
To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Cc: "sarcpodi@gmail.com" <sarcpodi@gmail.com>, "denrmimaropalpdd@gmail.com" <denrmimaropalpdd@gmail.com>,
"Thea Marie C. Sepaya" <theamarie_sepaya@camellamanors.com>

Good day Ma'am/Sir,

Follow up on this please.

Document Tracking Number  E-2023-115681.

Hoping for your repsonse please.

Thank you and God Bless,

From: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 12:44 PM
To: Krista H. Sumpay <krista_sumpay@camellamanors.com>
Cc: sarcpodi@gmail.com <sarcpodi@gmail.com>; denrmimaropalpdd@gmail.com
<denrmimaropalpdd@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: FOLLOW UP ON STATUS OF TREE CUTTING PERMIT_COMMUNITIES PALAWAN,INC
 
Good day.

Your concern was being acted upon by LPDD, fyi.

On Mon, Sep 11, 2023 at 9:28 AM Krista H. Sumpay <krista_sumpay@camellamanors.com> wrote:
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 9:54 AM
To: Krista H. Sumpay <krista_sumpay@camellamanors.com>
Subject: Re: FOLLOW UP ON STATUS OF TREE CUTTING PERMIT_COMMUNITIES PALAWAN,INC
 
Good day!

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email.
Your concern was immediately forwarded to the Licenses, Patents and Deeds Division (LPDD) for review and
appropriate action

For other inquiries/follow-ups, you may reach them directly at their email address: denrmimaropalpdd@gmail.com /
sarcpodi@gmail.com

Please also be informed that your concern has been assigned with Document Tracking Number  E-2023-115681.

To track the status of your concern, please provide the number above for ease of reference.

Thank you and keep safe.

JEZETH MAE G. FADERO
Mathematician Aide I
Records Section - DENR MIMAROPA

On Tue, Sep 5, 2023 at 12:43 PM Krista H. Sumpay <krista_sumpay@camellamanors.com> wrote:
Good day Ma'am/Sir,

Follow up on this please.

Document Tracking Number  E-2023-115681.

Thank you and God Bless,

From: Krista H. Sumpay <krista_sumpay@camellamanors.com>
Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 3:32 PM
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
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 1:20 PM
To: Krista H. Sumpay <krista_sumpay@camellamanors.com>
Subject: Re: FOLLOW UP ON STATUS OF TREE CUTTING PERMIT_COMMUNITIES PALAWAN,INC
 

You don't often get email from mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph. Learn why this is important

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

On Wed, Aug 23, 2023 at 2:06 PM Krista H. Sumpay <krista_sumpay@camellamanors.com> wrote:
Good day Ma'am/Sir,

Follow up on this please.

Thank you and God Bless,

From: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 5:12 PM
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
Your concern was immediately forwarded to the Office of the Regional Executive Director for review and
appropriate action

For other inquiries/follow-ups, you may reach them directly at their email address: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph 

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

On Tue, Aug 8, 2023 at 3:00 PM Krista H. Sumpay <krista_sumpay@camellamanors.com> wrote:
Good day Sir,

We would like to confirm status of our tree cutting permit application of Communties Palawan Inc
located at Brgy Bancao-Bancao, Puerto Princesa, Palawan.

Thank you and God Bless,

Confidentiality Notice:

This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is intended for the use of the individual or the entity to whom
it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential and exempt from
disclosure. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, you are not authorized to duplicate, copy,
retransmit or redistribute it by any means. Please delete it and any attachments immediately and notify the
sender that you have received it in error.
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This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is intended for the use of the individual or the entity to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you
are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, you are not authorized to duplicate, copy, retransmit or redistribute it by any
means. Please delete it and any attachments immediately and notify the sender that you have received it in error.

Confidentiality Notice:

This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is intended for the use of the individual or the entity to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are
not an intended recipient of this e-mail, you are not authorized to duplicate, copy, retransmit or redistribute it by any
means. Please delete it and any attachments immediately and notify the sender that you have received it in error.


